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FINDINGS

Overall, we found that departments appropriately used and controlled procurement credit cards. For
example:

 Our samples of $132,807 in procurement credit card charges for the three departments reviewed (or 5%
of payments made to U.S. Bank during FY 2012-13) confirmed that the charges appeared reasonable
and were supported with receipts/invoices.

 Although one department needed to revise the employee exit checklist to ensure that procurement credit
cards are surrendered by departing employees, the department’s timely review of monthly credit card
statements would reasonably limit any potential misuse.

This report does not contain findings requiring corrective action by GSA management.

We appreciate the cooperation and assistance extended by you and your staff during this audit.

cc: Honorable Linda Parks, Chair, Board of Supervisors
Honorable John C. Zaragoza, Vice Chair, Board of Supervisors
Honorable Steve Bennett, Board of Supervisors
Honorable Kathy Long, Board of Supervisors
Honorable Peter C. Foy, Board of Supervisors
Michael Powers, County Executive Officer
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